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Frequently Asked Questions – Lyme Regis Medical Centre 

1. Why is the contract changing? 
The current contract with Virgin Healthcare comes to an end on 31 May 2019.  

2. Why has it taken so long to get to this point? 
Unfortunately, unforeseen issues that required resolving have delayed the process. 
However, the CCG has worked hard to follow the correct governance process. 

3. Why are we separating community and GP services in the future? 
Several options were presented to key stakeholders. The preferred option was to combine 
primary care (GP) services and separate community services. Please see the diagram 
illustrating Option A from the Engagement Feedback Report October 2017 on the 
LymeForward website www.lymeforward.com or on request from 
primary.care@dorsetccg.nhs.uk or telephone 0333 241 2495. The full document can be 
viewed at https://www.dorsetccg.nhs.uk/lyme-regis-engagement-feedback-
report-2017/ 

4. Why didn’t we go out to tender for GP services? 
The CCG decided not to go out for tender for the GP contract as this is not in-line with NHS 
Dorset CCG’s strategic direction and the national drive of working at scale. 

5. What is meant by 'solutions for a more resilient primary care'? 
Recruitment is one of the biggest challenges facing GP practices. The push towards 
working at scale ie covering a larger population, pooling staff and resources in general 
practice aims to bring practices working closer together within the health service and tackle 
workload issues. For some practices, this approach has proved successful in attracting new 
GP’s by offering an improved work/life balance and greater flexibility. As part of a bigger 
group, there are greater opportunities for GP’s to widen their experiences or follow 
particular clinical interests such as minor surgery, gynaecology etc 

6. What is happening to the community services? 
Community services based at Lyme Regis Medical Centre (available to patients registered 
at any of the Lyme Regis or Charmouth practices) will shortly be put out to tender for a 
provider to start on 01 June 2019. Until then they will continue to be managed by Virgin 
Healthcare.  We will communicate separately about community services as we are currently 
following the procurement process.  Staff and patients will be kept informed of 
developments in this area as appropriate. 

7. Many people have expressed a preference for community services to become part of 
Dorset HealthCare, but understand that Dorset HealthCare will soon have to be part 
of a re-tendering process: if that's the case, why do we have to face this extra 
unnecessary uncertainty?   
Community services across Dorset will be reviewed in around two years’ time.   We are 
required to follow procurement law, and if there is any capable provider that can deliver 
community services we are required to have fair and open competition to avoid challenge.  
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8. Who will bid for the community services contract? 
Anyone can bid. It could be Virgin, another local provider such as Dorset HealthCare, or 
any other willing provider.  

9. What will happen to the Minor Injuries Unit (MIU)? 
The MIU will be reviewed as part of a wider piece of work around the development of 
Urgent Treatment Centres. This will help simplify messages to the public of where to go if 
they need to be seen urgently, so they get appropriate treatment at the right time and place 
with the right professional for their needs. 

10.What are the plans from 1 June 2019 onwards for GP services?  
Local practices in Lyme Regis and Charmouth are working towards identifying an outline 
plan for the future.. 

11. When will we know what the plans are for GP services? 
There are still some details to finalise before we can share final arrangements with you, 
however, we anticipate being able to do so early in 2019. We will write to every patient to 
outline the arrangements and invite you to a meeting where you will have the opportunity to 
ask questions and seek further information.  

12.Will Lyme Regis Medical Centre close? 
We see this site as a valuable resource for the future of GP services in Lyme Regis and is 
ideally situated to provide services for the future.  The preservation of this site is included in 
plans for the future. 

13.Who owns the building?  We are concerned we will lose this facility 
The lease is owned by NHS property services.  They are a key stakeholder in the plans for 
retaining the site. 

14.What will happen to patients? 
Lyme Regis Medical Centre will remain open and continue to provide services until 31 May 
2019, when we anticipate new arrangements will be in place for a continuation of GP 
services.  

15.Can I change to another GP practice in the future? 
Patients may choose to register with any GP practice, provided they reside within the 
practice boundary area.  It is important to note that in some rural areas patients may only 
reside within the boundary of one practice.   

16.Will I have to go to Bridport to see a GP? 
No, GP provision will remain in Lyme Regis. 

17.What is happening to the staff at Lyme Regis Medical Centre and will there still be 
doctors and nurses at Lyme Regis Medical Centre after 31 May 2019? 
The staff are a valuable resource for the future provision of GP services and will be needed 
to support the continuation of services in Lyme Regis.  The staff form a focal part of plans 
for the future. There will still be services for patients to see GPs and nurses, the current 
workforce is still required to meet the demand.  We are working closely with Virgin 
Healthcare and the local practices to support staff during this transition.  
. 
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18.Will there be enough Doctors? 
We will endeavour to retain as many of the doctors and staff as possible, reducing the need 
to recruit. Plans will include any recruitment needs for the future. 

19.What is happening with Charmouth surgery? 
Charmouth Surgery is not planning any immediate changes but is looking at future options. 

20.Will all the surgeries be joining together? 
Many surgeries currently work collaboratively to provide services to their population. The 
strategic direction of the CCG is for surgeries to work at scale, making them more resilient 
and sustainable to attract GPs and other staff. 

21.Will I still be able to get treatment at Exeter Hospital? 
Yes, there will be no change to where you can access hospital services. 

22. I'm a member of the Lyme Regis Medical Centre Patient Participation Group - what 
'practice' will I 'participate' in after 31 May 2019?  
You will have the opportunity to become a PPG member wherever you are registered. 

23.How can I be kept informed? 
Every patient will receive a letter advising them of the new arrangements, there will also be 
information posted in the surgery and on the website.   
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